

CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Contract No.: CN001211A

Begins: November 21, 2019

Administering Agency: Adult System of Care

Ends: ~~June 30, 2021~~**December 31, 2022**

Description: First amendment to this contract between City of Roseville, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "CITY" and the County of Placer, hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY," to extend the term of the contract to December 31, 2022. All of these changes are reflected in Exhibit **B-1**.

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CITY wish to further identify and outreach with individuals who are homeless and in need of housing coordination and services; and

WHEREAS, CITY has received \$20,000 per year for two years from the Downtown Roseville Partnership (DRP) to provide outreach services within the downtown area; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY has experience in the identification and hiring of outreach workers in other homeless services programs as well as overseeing case management for adults within Adult System of Care programs; and

WHEREAS, CITY has experience in identifying individuals and families who are homeless and in need of connection to services in Roseville and has previously coordinated with other County contracts in utilizing homeless outreach workers; and

WHEREAS, funding hasn't yet been expended and both parties agree to extend the term of the current agreement to allow funding to be fully utilized, and

WHEREAS, it is understood and agreed by and between the parties of this Agreement that they wish to enter into this Agreement in order to provide a full and complete statement of their respective responsibilities during the term of this Agreement, and

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements of this Agreement, effective July 1, 2020, the following amendment is made to the original contract, additions are shown in bold italics, deletions are shown in strike-through:

4. **PAYMENT:** CITY shall pay to COUNTY as full payment for all services rendered pursuant to this Agreement in the amount set forth in **Exhibit BB-1, titled Payment Provisions**. The payment specified in Exhibit ~~BB-1~~ shall be the only payment made to COUNTY for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. The total amount of this contract and payments made under this Agreement shall not exceed ~~Forty Thousand Dollars (\$40,000) per year for two years~~. This payment shall be a match with COUNTY funding of Forty Thousand Dollars (\$40,000) per year ~~for two years~~, which together shall provide Eighty Thousand Dollars (\$80,000) per year for this Agreement, which shall be inclusive of all COUNTY costs, including, but not limited to travel, transportation, lodging, meals, supplies, and incidental expenses except as otherwise might be specifically set forth in this Agreement. COUNTY shall use all moneys received under this Agreement in conformity with the provisions of 24 CFR Part 570, issued by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) (Administrative Regulations for CDBG) and the applicable provisions of 2 CFR 200: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (both provided to COUNTY electronically).
5. **EXHIBITS:** All exhibits referred to in this Agreement, and/or identified in the list of exhibits following the signature page, and / or otherwise attached to the Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by this reference and collectively, along with this base document, form the Agreement. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between provisions contained in the base agreement or exhibits such conflict or inconsistency shall be resolved by giving precedence according to the following priorities: Exhibit A, Exhibit ~~BB-1~~, base agreement, then followed by any remaining exhibits. Responsibilities

and obligations mandated by federal or state regulations or otherwise at law shall be liberally construed to meet legal requirements. Responsibilities and services of COUNTY identified in more than one location will be construed such that the provisions mandating the greater obligations shall control.

7. **CONTRACT TERM:** This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect from November 6, 2019 through ~~June 30, 2024~~ **December 31, 2022**. Contract provisions that contain report deadlines or record obligations which occur after contract termination survive as enforceable continuing obligations.
26. **SIGNATURES:** *This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. The Parties agree that an electronic copy of a signed contract, or an electronically signed contract, shall have the same force and legal effect as a contract executed with an original ink signature. The term “electronic copy of a signed contract” refers to a transmission by facsimile, electronic mail, or other electronic means of a copy of an original signed contract in a portable document format. The term “electronically signed contract” means a contract that is executed by applying an electronic signature using technology approved by the Parties.*

// Signatures on the following page

DRAFT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused their duly authorized representatives to execute this Agreement as of the day first above stated:

CITY OF ROSEVILLE ("CITY") <hr/> Dominick Casey, City Manager Date: _____
Approved as to Form City Attorney's Office <hr/> Date: _____

COUNTY OF PLACER ("COUNTY") <hr/> Robert L. Oldham, Director, Department of Health & Human Services Date: _____
Approved as to Form Office of Placer County Counsel <hr/> Date: _____

With the exception of Exhibit B-1 exhibits are not attached. Please reference original agreement to view the exhibits that have not changed.

EXHIBITS:

Exhibit ~~B~~**B-1** – Payment Provisions

PAYMENT PROVISIONS

CITY will fund COUNTY in the amount of Forty-Thousand Dollars (\$40,000) per year ~~for two years~~ for staff costs in support of the outreach worker positions as outlined in the Scope of Work, Exhibit A. Additionally, CITY shall provide up to one license to Homeless Outreach Worker positions for the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) over the span of this Agreement. The total contractual obligation for this Agreement shall not exceed Forty-Thousand Dollars (\$40,000) per year ~~for two years~~ during the term of this Agreement.

DRAFT